Three Oaks Middle School PTO MEETING MINUTES November 16th, 2020 -Meeting broadcasted via ZOOM as well-

<u>Members Present:</u> Dr. Clark, Lyndsey Roache, Mrs. Rossi, Lori Reichart, Amy Custo, Carrie Martus, Amy Ospina, Gabriel Contreras, Gladys Arana

Administration Report/SAC: Dr. Clark

- Currently no COVID-19 cases on campus
- Lunchtime seating arrangements, some kids are not sitting where they are assigned. Kids spoken to by faculty.
- Dr. Clark is looking for a PTO representative to join SAC. He would like the representative to be bilingual if possible, to represent the demographic of the school. If any current members of the PTO are interested, please contact Dr. Clark.
- Dr. Clark will be nominating a student to represent the school at SAC meetings.
- SAC meetings are currently once a month at 8:45am via Zoom. Next meeting will be January 21st, 2021.

Treasurer Report: Amy Ospina

- Current balance in the PTO account is \$3.810.23
- We had four deposits into the account this month. They are as follows:
 - o Local Linxs Fundraiser \$875.00
 - o Amazon Smiles deposit \$28.55
 - o Culver's Spirit Night \$262.00
 - Donation from Estero Animal Hospital \$100
- We had one expense this month. It was a donation of boys and girls underwear to the TOMS medical clinic. The amount was \$137.65

Old Business: Amy Custo

- Culver's Spirit Night was a success! Gabriel will be contacting Culver's to set up another spirit night for January 13th. Will advertise during intramural basketball practice.
- Honor Roll Assembly Mrs. Rossi. There were 460 students that made Honor Roll for Quarter One!
 - o A list will be printed and sent to all homerooms with the names of the students.
 - T-shirts were ordered and will be distributed to students who made the Honor Roll. Students will be able to wear the shirts once a week.
 - Cheryl's cookies donated 500 individually wrapped cookies for the students!
 - Students will also receive gift cards to McDonalds and Carrabba's. Everything will be distributed to the students on December 8th.
- Gladys Arana donated 104 candles as Thanksgiving gifts to TOMS staff. Her company is called Mother's Nature. Lori will be distributing the candles on Friday. A HUGE thank you to Gladys for all her hard work!!

New Business:

- Texas Roadhouse Spirit Night scheduled for tomorrow, Tuesday November 17th. Lori will place a sign out during the carline to promote.
- No Spirit Night scheduled for December. Next Spirit night tentatively scheduled for January 13th at Culver's in GCTC.
- Thanksgiving gifts for TOMS staff:
 - O Donation of candles from Gladys Arana.
 - Gabriel spoke to Culver's of GCTC and they agreed to donate a bucket of ice cream to the school. The bucket will serve 100 scoops of ice cream. Upon discussion, it was decided that we will use the donation from Culver's as a Christmas gift to the staff on December 18th.

- \$25 Target gift cards were approved as teacher Christmas gifts. Target usually offers a 10 percent discount off of their gift cards at the beginning of December. Gift cards will be purchased on this date.
- School dance tentatively scheduled for Feb 5th was discussed. Currently we are unsure if the dance will be
 allowed to occur. Ideas for an outdoor movie night as an alternative was discussed. Since the next meeting
 will not be until January, it was discussed that we should move forward with planning the event and we can
 postpone or cancel if necessary.

Next PTO Meeting: Monday, January 25th, 2021 at 5PM

Thank you to Amy Ospina for filling in as secretary for this meeting!